
Accreditation Worldwide 
 
Test reports from laboratories accredited by International Accreditation New Zealand 
are accepted by 67 accreditation bodies in 52 economies 

INTERNATIONAL ACCREDITATION 
Most trading nations have established systems to accredit technically competent and reliable 
inspection, measurement and testing facilities. These accreditation authorities are usually 
government-owned or government-endorsed and operate free from any commercial influence. 
 
A total of sixty-eight accreditation authorities in fifty-three economies, including IANZ in New Zealand, 
have established an international network of Mutual Recognition Arrangements (MRAs), based on 
regular peer evaluations against the international standard ISO/IEC 17011:2004 General requirements 
for bodies providing assessment and accreditation of conformity assessment bodies. 
 
Mutual Recognition means that each partner agrees to recognise accreditations granted by the other 
partner(s) as equivalent to their own. They enable test and inspection reports from the exporting 
country to be accepted in the importing country, avoiding requirements for re-testing and saving 
exporters time and money.   
 
Accreditation operates in both the voluntary and regulatory sectors worldwide. Laboratories and 
inspection bodies are not required by law to be accredited, but accreditation is increasingly recognised 
by regulators worldwide as evidence of competence to carry out testing or inspection for mandatory 
purposes. 

REPRESENTING NEW ZEALAND 
International Accreditation New Zealand (IANZ) is a crown entity established under the Testing 
Laboratory Registration Act, 1972.  It is the national authority for the accreditation of testing and 
calibration laboratories, inspection bodies, and radiology services.  IANZ is funded from client fees. 
 
IANZ represents New Zealand in the International Laboratory Accreditation Cooperation (ILAC), which 
groups nationally recognised accreditation authorities worldwide, and in the regional grouping, Asia 
Pacific Laboratory Accreditation Cooperation (APLAC). APLAC is recognised by regional governments 
as a Specialist Regional Body within Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC). 

THE ACCREDITATION NETWORK 
Asia Pacific 
Within the Asia Pacific region, APLAC has established a multilateral Mutual Recognition Arrangement linking 
twenty-six accreditation authorities in seventeen economies: 
Australia; Canada; People’s Republic of China; Hong Kong, China; India; Indonesia; Japan; Republic of Korea; 
Malaysia; Mexico; New Zealand; The Philippines; Singapore; Chinese Taipei (Taiwan); Thailand; United States; 
Vietnam. 
 
IANZ is a founding signatory to this regional MRA, which replaces earlier bilateral arrangements with some of the 
economies mentioned above. 
 
Europe 
Within Europe, the regional grouping, European cooperation for Accreditation (EA) has established a multilateral 
MRA linking thirty-one accreditation authorities in twenty-seven economies: Austria; Belgium; Czech Republic; 
Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Ireland; Italy; Latvia; Lithuania; Malta; The Netherlands; 
Norway; Poland; Portugal; Romania; Slovak Republic; Slovenia; Spain; Sweden; Switzerland; Tunisia; Turkey; 
United Kingdom. 
 
IANZ has full Mutual Recognition with all of the signatories to this regional MRA, which replaces earlier bilateral 
arrangements with some of the economies mentioned above. 
 



International 
Signatories to the Asia Pacific (APLAC) and Europe (EA) MRAs, as well as some economies outside these 
regions, are signatories to the International (ILAC) MRA. ILAC signatories include Argentina, Brazil, Costa Rica, 
Cuba, Egypt, Guatemala; Israel and South Africa. 

CONTACT DETAILS  
The logos and contact details of IANZ Mutual Recognition partners are in the following chart. New 
partners will be added as soon as peer evaluations are satisfactorily completed. For the latest listing, 
contact the International Manager at IANZ, phone (09) 525 6655, or visit our website 
www.ianz.govt.nz. 
 

THE IMPORTANCE OF ACCREDITATION 
Industry depends on reliable inspection, measurement and testing. Accurate test and inspection 
results are critical for the protection of public health and safety, the environment and to facilitate trade.  
 
Accreditation by IANZ is formal recognition that an organisation is competent to carry out specific 
tasks.  A laboratory or inspection body is accredited to issue specific types of test reports, inspection 
reports, technical service reports or certificates.  The specific areas of competence are specified in the 
Scope of Accreditation (e.g. a laboratory may be accredited to undertake specific chemical tests but 
not to test electrical products). 
 
IANZ accreditation is granted after detailed assessment of the competence of the organisation and its 
staff against defined technical and management system criteria. This assessment is conducted by 
IANZ staff in association with experts from the particular technology being assessed. Accredited 
organisations are subject to regular review. 
 
Laboratories are accredited as complying with the international standard, ISO/IEC 17025: General 
Requirements for the Operation of Calibration and Testing Laboratories. Inspection bodies are 
accredited as complying with ISO/IEC 17020: General Criteria for the Operation of Various Types of 
Bodies Performing Inspection.  
 
Accredited organisations are entitled to use the appropriate IANZ Accreditation logo with test or 
inspection results within their scope of accreditation. 
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ARGENTINA 

 

OAA 
Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion 
Av. Julio A. Roca 651 - 5º Piso,  
sectores 8 y 9. Capital Federal,  
Buenos Aires 
ARGENTINA 
 
Tel:54 11 4349 3962/3/4 
Fax:54 11 4349 3962 
Email: oaa@mecon.gov.ar 
www.oaa.org.ar  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA 

 
AUSTRALASIA 

 

 

JAS-ANZ 
Joint Accreditation System of 
Australia and New Zealand 
P O Box 79, Deakin West 
ACT 2600 
AUSTRALIA  
 
Tel: +61 2 6282 5840 
Fax: +61 2 6282 6818 
Email: contact@jas-anz.com.au
www.jas-anz.com.au  
Scope: Inspection 
APLAC MRA  

AUSTRALIA 

 

 

NATA 
National Association of Testing 
Authorities 
7 Leeds Street 
Rhodes NSW 2138 
AUSTRALIA   
 
Tel: +61 2 9736 8222  
Fax: +61 2 9743 5311 
Email: corpcomm@nata.asn.au  
www.nata.asn.au  
Scope:Testing, Calibration and     
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 
AUSTRIA 

 

 
 

BMwA 
Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und 
Arbeit 
Dampfschiffstrasse 4 
1030 Wien 
AUSTRIA   
 
Tel: +43 1 71100 8248  
Fax: +43 1 71100 8399 
Email: guenter.friers@bmwa.gv.at
www.bmwa.gv.at  
Scope: Testing and Calibration              
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

                         

BELGIUM 

 

BELAC 
Federal Public Service Economy – 
Division Accreditation 
WTC lll – 5th Floor, 30, Boulevard 
Simon Bolivar, B-1000 Brussels 
BELGIUM 
 
Tel: +32 2 208 3630 
Fax: +32 2 208 3655 
Email: belac@mineco.fgov.be
www.belac.fgov.be  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  

 
BRAZIL 

 INMETRO 
Instituto Nacional De 
Metrologia, Normalização 
E Qualidade Industrial 
Rua Santa Alexandrina 
416 / 90 andar 
CEP: 20.261-232 
Rio de Janeiro - RJ 
BRAZIL 
 
Tel: +55 21 679 9035 
Fax: +55 21 679 9508 
Email: masoares@inmetro.gov.br
www.inmetro.gov.br  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA 

 
CANADA 

 

CALA 
Canadian Association for Laboratory 
Accreditation Inc. 
310-1565 Carling Avenue 
Ottawa, ON K1Z 8R1 
CANADA 
 
Tel: +1 613 233 5300 
Fax: +1 613 233 5501 
Email:rwilson@cala.ca 
www.cala.ca  
Scope: Testing 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 

 

SCC 
Standards Council of Canada/  
Conseil canadien des norms 
Suite 200, 270 Albert Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6N7 
CANADA 
 
Tel: +1 613 238 3222 
Fax: +1 613 569 7808 
Email: info@scc.ca   
www.scc.ca  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  
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COSTA RICA 

 

 

ECA 
Ente Costarricense de Acreditación 
150 metros Norte del Edificio Torre La 
Sabana, Sabana Norte 
San José 
COSTA RICA 
  
Tel: (506) 290-6075 / 290-7125 
Fax: (506) 290-6075 ext 113 / 290-
7125 ext 113 
Email: gerencia@eca.or.cr
www.eca.or.cr  
Scope: Testing 
ILAC MRA 

 
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 

 CNAS 
China National Accreditation Scheme 
for Conformity Assessment 
16th Floor, Zhong Ren Building 
A 10 Chao Yang Men Wai Da Jie 
Beijing 100020 
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 
 
Tel: +86 10 6599 4568 
Fax: +86 10 6599 4079 
Email: weih@cnas.org.cn  
www.cnas.org.cn             
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 
CUBA 

 

ONARC 
National Accreditation Body of 
Republica de Cuba 
Calle E No. 261, entre 11 y 13, 
Vedado, La Habana 10400  
CUBA 
 
Tel: +537 830 0832                                
Fax: +537 836 8048                       
Email: acre@ceniai.inf.cu  
www.onarc.cubaindustria.cu  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA 

 
CZECH REPUBLIC 

 

 
 

CAI 
Czech Accreditation Institute 
Opletalova 41 
110 00 Praha – Nové Mesto 
CZECH REPUBLIC 
 
Tel: +420 2 2100 4501 
Fax: +420 2 21 004 408 
Email:  mail@cai.cz  
www.cai.cz  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

               

DENMARK 

 

DANAK 
Danish Agency for Trade and Industry 
Dyreaardsvej 5B 
DK 2740 Skovlunde 
DENMARK 
 
Tel: +45 7733 9500 
Fax: +45 7733 9501 
Email: joergen.blom@efs.dk  
www.danak.dk  
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
EGYPT 

 

NLAB 
National Laboratories  
Accreditation Bureau                           
Tersa Street, PO Box 136, Giza             
Code No. 12211                                     
EGYPT 
 
Tel: +202 387 9242 
Fax: +202 382 9446 
Email: adelshehata63@yahoo.com  
www.nlab.org                                       
Scope: Testing and Calibration          
ILAC MRA 

 
ESTONIA 

 

EAK                                              
Estonian Accreditation Centre            
Kiriku 2,  
10130 Tallinn             
ESTONIA     
                                           
Tel: +372 602 1801                     
Fax: +372 602 1806                       
Email: viktor@eak.ee            
www.eak.ee                                     
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
EA MRA  

 
FINLAND 

 

FINAS 
Finnish Accreditation Service 
PO Box 9 
(Teknikantie 1) 
FI-02151 Espoo 
FINLAND 
 
Tel: +358 10 6054 000 
Fax: +358 10 6054 399 
Email: finas@finas.fi  
www.finas.fi  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 
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FRANCE 

testing only 

 

testing only 

 
 

COFRAC 
Comité Français d’Accreditation 
37 rue de Lyon 
F-75012 Paris 
FRANCE 
 
Tel: + 33 1 44 68 82 20 
Fax: +33 1 44 68 82 21 
Email: daniel.pierre@cofrac.fr  
www.cofrac.fr  
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection  
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
GERMANY 

 

 

DAR 
Deutscher AkkreditierungsRat  
Unter den Eichen 87 
D-12205 Berlin 
GERMANY   
 
Tel: +49 30 8104 1900 
Fax: +49 30 8104 1907 
Email: monika.wloka@bam.de
www.dar.bam.de  
Scope: Coordinating body for all  
German accreditation bodies 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 

DKD 
Deutscher Kalibrierdienst 
Physikalisch-Technischen 
Bundesanstalt (PTB) 
Bundesallee 100 
38116 Braunschweig 
GERMANY 
 
Tel: +49 5 31 5 92 19 01 
Fax: +49 5 31 5 92 19 05 
Email: dkd@ptb.de  
www.dkd.ptb.de  
Scope: Calibration 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
DAC-P-XXXX-XX-XX 

DACH (includes DASMIN) 
Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle 
Chemie GmbH 
Gartenstraße 6 
60594 Frankfurt am Main 
GERMANY 
 
Tel: + 49 69 663719 0 
Fax: +49 69 663719 20 
Email: dach@dach-gmbh.de  
www.dach-gmbh.de  
Scope: Testing in chemistry, 
petroleum and related products       
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
DAP-P-XX.XXX-XX-XX-XX 

DAP 
Deutsches Akkreditierungssystem 
Agastraße 24 
12489 Berlin-Adlershof  
GERMANY 
 
Tel: +49 30 67 05 91 10 
Fax: +49 30 67 05 91 15 
Email: zentrale@dap.de  
www.dap.de  
Scope: Testing and Inspection in 
construction, engineering and 
mechanical sector 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
DAT-P-XXX/XX-XX 

DATech 
Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle 
Technik 
Gartenstraße 6 
D-60594 Frankfurt/Main 
GERMANY 
 
Tel: +49 69 6109 4351 
Fax: + 49 69 6109 4355 
Email: datech@datech.de  
www.datech.de  
Scope: Testing and Inspection in 
technology and telecommunications 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
GREECE 

 

ESYD 
Hellenic Accreditation System 
attn: C. Kagarakis 
Sisini 8 
 GR-11528 Athens 
GREECE  
 
Tel: +30 210 7204 511 
Fax: +30 210 7204 500 
Email: esyd@ypan.gr  
www.quality.ypan.gr/ESYDsite  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
GUATEMALA 

 

OGA 
Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditación
Calzada Atanasio Tzul 27-32  
Zona 12  
GUATEMALA 
 
Tel: +502 2476-6784 
Fax: +502 2476-6777 
Email: info-oga@mineco.gob.gt   
www.oga.org.gt  
Scope: Testing 
ILAC MRA 

 
HONG KONG, CHINA  

 

HKAS 
Hong Kong Laboratory Accreditation 
Scheme 
36th Floor, Immigration Tower 
7 Gloucester Road 
Wan Chai 
HONG KONG, CHINA  
 
Tel: +852 2829 4838 
Fax: +852 2824 1302 
Email: hkas@itc.gov.hk  
www.info.gov.hk/hkas  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection  
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 
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INDIA 

 

 

 

NABL 
National Accreditation Board for 
Testing & Calibration Laboratories 
B-4/B-6, Qutab Hotel 
New Mehrauli Road 
New Delhi 110 016 
INDIA 
 
Tel: +91 11 26526890 
Fax: +91 11 26529716 
Email: director@nabl-india.org   
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
INDONESIA 

 

KAN 
Komite Akreditasi Nasional 
Manggala Wanabakti Blok IV Lt. 4 
Jl.Gatot Subroto, Senayan 
Jakarta 10270
INDONESIA 
 
Tel: +62 21 574 7042 
Fax: +62 21 5790 2948 
Email: laboratorium@bsn.or.id
or sunarya@bsn.or.id  
www.bsn.or.id  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 
IRELAND 

 

 

INAB 
The Irish National Accreditation Board 
Wilton Park House 
Wilton Place 
Dublin 2 
IRELAND 
 
Tel: +353 1 607 3003 
Fax: +353 1 607 3109 
Email: inab@inab.ie  
www.forfas.ie/nab  
Scope:  Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
ISRAEL 

 

ISRAC 
Israel Laboratory Accreditation 
Authority 
2 Habonim St 
Beit Habonim 
Ramat Gan 52522 
ISRAEL 
 
Tel: +972 3 575 1690 
Fax: +972 3 575 1695 
Email: israc@israc.gov.il
www.israc.gov.il  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA 

                   

ITALY 

 

 
 

SINAL 
Sistema Nazionale per 
L’Accreditamento di Laboratori 
Piazza Mincio 
2-00198 Roma 
ITALY 
 
Tel: +39 06 884 1169 
Fax: + 39 06 884 1199 
Email: info@sinal.it  
www.sinal.it  
Scope: Testing 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 

SIT 
Servizio di taratura in Italia 
SIT Central Secretariat 
Strada delle Cacce, 73 
10135 Torino 
ITALY 
 
Tel: +39 011 3977335 
Fax: +39 011 3977372 
Email: segreteria@sit-italia.it   
Scope:  Calibration 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 

SINCERT 
Via Saccardo, 9, 20134 
Milan 
ITALY 
 
Tel: +39 02 2100961 
Fax: +39 02 21009637 
Email: sincert@sincert.it  
www.sincert.it  
Scope: Inspection 
EA MRA 

 
JAPAN 

 

JAB 
The Japan Accreditation Board for 
Conformity Assessment 
Gotanda AN BLDG. 3F  
22-1 Higashigotanda 1-Chome, 
Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 141-0022  
JAPAN 
 
Tel: +81 3 3442 1210 
Fax: +81 3 5475 2780 
Email: siguchi@jab.or.jp  
www.jab.or.jp  
Scope:  Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA   

 

 
VLAC 
Voluntary EMC Laboratory 
Accreditation Center Inc. 
7F NOA Bulding, 2-3-5, Azabudai 
Minato-ku 
Tokyo 106-0041 
JAPAN 
 
Tel: +81 3 3568 2152 
Fax: +81 3 3568 2153 
Email: kato@vlac.co.jp  
www.vlac.co.jp  
Scope: Testing 
APLAC MRA 
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IAJapan 
International Accreditation Japan 
National Institute of Technology and 
Evaluation 
Nishihara 2-49-10, Shibuya-ku 
Tokyo 151-0066 
JAPAN 
 
Tel: +81 3 3481 1939 
Fax: +81 3 3481 1937 
Email: iajapan@nite.go.jp  
www.nite.go.jp/asse/iajapan  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 
KOREA 

 

KOLAS 
Korea Laboratory Accreditation 
Scheme (KOLAS) 
2 Joongang-dong 
Kwacheon-shi, Kyunggi-do, 427-010 
REPUBLIC OF KOREA 
 
Tel: +82 2 507 7649 
Fax: +82 2 507 6875 
Email: kolas@ats.go.kr  
www.kolas.ats.go.kr  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
LATVIA 

 

LATAK 
Latvian National Accreditation Bureau 
157, Kr. Valdemara Street 
LV-1013 RIGA 
LATVIA 
 
Tel: +371 7 37 3051 
Fax: +371 7 36 2990 
Email: latak@latak.lv  
www.latak.lv  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
EA MRA 

 
LITHUANIA 

 

LA 
Lithuanian National Accreditation 
Bureau  
Algirdo Str. 31 
LT-2006 Vilnius 
LITHUANIA 
 
Tel: +370 2 23 61 38 
Fax: +370 2 23 61 53 
Email: info@nab.lt  
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

             

MALAYSIA 

 

SM 
Standards Malaysia (SM) 
Ministry of Science, Technology and 
Innovation of Malaysia 
Level 1 & 2, Block C4, Parcel C 
Federal Government Administrative 
Centre 
62502 Putrajaya 
MALAYSIA 
 
Tel: +603 8885 8170 
Fax: +603 8889 4100 
Email: ridzwan@dsm.gov.my  
www.dsm.gov.my  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
MALTA 

 
 

 

NAB-MALTA 
National Accreditation Board – Malta 
Second Floor, Evans Building 
Merchants Street 
Valletta VLT1179 
MALTA 
 
Tel: +356 21255548 
Fax: +356 21242406 
Email: claudio.boffa@nabmalta.org.mt 
info@nabmalta.org.mt  
www.nabmalta.org.mt
Scope : Testing 
EA MRA 

 
MEXICO 

 

EMA 
Entidad Mexicana de Acreditación 
Manuel María Contreras 133- 2° piso 
col. Cuauhtémoc, D.F. 06597 
MEXICO 
 
Tel: +52 55 9148 4300 
Fax: +52 55 5591 0529 
Email: ema@ema.org.mx  
www.ema.org.mx  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
THE NETHERLANDS 

 

RvA 
Raad voor Accreditatie 
PO Box 2768 
3500 GT Utrecht 
THE NETHERLANDS 
 
Tel: +31 30 239 4500 
Fax: +31 30 239 4539 
Email: peter.vande.leemput@rva.nl  
www.rva.nl  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 
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NEW ZEALAND 

 

       

IANZ  
International Accreditation  
New Zealand 
Private Bag 28908, Remuera 
Auckland 
NEW ZEALAND 
 
Tel: + 64 9 525 6655 
Fax: +64 9 525 2266 
Email: info@ianz.govt.nz  
www.ianz.govt.nz  
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
NORWAY 

 

NA 
Norwegian Accreditation  
Fetveien 99, N-2007 Kjeller 
NORWAY 
 
Tel: +47 64 848600 
Fax: +47 64 848601 
Email: tmh@akkreditert.no  
www.akkreditert.no  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
THE PHILIPPINES 

 

PAO 
Philippine Accreditation Office 
3rd Floor, Trade & Industry Building 
361 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue 
Makati City 1200, Metro Manila 
PHILIPPINES 
 
Tel: +63 2 751 4707; 63 2 751 3127 
Fax: +63 2 751 4706 
Email: CirilaBotor@dti.gov.ph 
www.bps.dti.gov.ph  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
POLAND 

 

For Testing: 

 

For Testing: 

 

 

PCA 
Polish Centre for Accreditatio  
ul. Szczotkarska 42  
01-382 Warszawa  
POLAND  
 
Tel.: +48 22 355 70 00  
Fax: +48 22 355 70 18 
Email: sekretariat@pca.gov.pl  
www.pca.gov.pl  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PORTUGAL 

 

IPAC 
Instituto Português de Acreditação 
Rua AntónioGião, 2 - 5º,  
2829-513 Caparica 
PORTUGAL 
 
Tel: +351 212 948 201     
Fax: +351 212 948 202  
Email: lcortez@ipac.pt  
www.ipac.pt       
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  

 
ROMANIA 

 

RENAR                                           
Romanian Association for 
Accreditation                                   
attn: Ion Hohan                                      
24, General Berthelot Street                
Sector 1, Bucharest                        
ROMANIA  
 
Tel: +40 1 310 2270                               
Fax: +40 1 310 1390                            
Email: renar@renar.ro               
www.renar.ro                                      
Scope: Testing  
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  

 
SINGAPORE 

 

SAC-SINGLAS 
Singapore Accreditation Council 
2 Bukit Merah Central 
SINGAPORE 159835 
 
Tel: +65 6279 1847 
Fax: +65 6272 1937 
Email: kfchang@spring.gov.sg  
www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg  
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 
SLOVAK REPUBLIC 

 

SNAS 
Slovak National Accreditation Service
PO Box 74, Karloveská 63 
840 00 Bratislava 
SLOVAK REPUBLIC 
 
Tel: +421 2 6541 2963 
Fax:  +421 2 6542 1365 
Email: snas@snas.gov.sk  
www.snas.sk  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  
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SLOVENIA 

 

SA 
Slovenian Accreditation 
Accreditation Department 
Smartinska 140 
SI-1000 LJUBLJANA 
SLOVENIA 
 
Tel: +386 1 478 30 80 
Fax: +386 1 478 30 85 
Email: bostjan.godec@gov.si  
www.gov.si/sa/  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  

 
SOUTH AFRICA 

 

SANAS 
South African National Accreditation 
System 
PO Box 914-2142, Wingate Park 
Pretoria 0153 
SOUTH AFRICA 
 
Tel: +27 12 349 1441/1442 
Fax: +27 12 349 1449 
Email: sean@sanas.co.za  
www.sanas.co.za  
Scope: Testing and Calibration    
ILAC MRA 
Inspection EA bilateral MRA 

 
SPAIN 

 

ENAC 
Entidad Nacional de Acreditación 
Serano, 240 7o, 28016 Madrid 
SPAIN 
 
Tel: +34 91 457 3289 
Fax: +34 91 458 6280 
Email: enac@enac.es  
www.enac.es  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection  
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
SWEDEN 

 

SWEDAC 
Swedish Board for Accreditation and 
Conformity Assessment 
Box 878, S-50115 Boras 
SWEDEN 
 
Tel: +46 33 17 7700 
Fax: +46 33 10 1392 
Email: merih.malmqvist@swedac.se  
www.swedac.se  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

                       

SWITZERLAND 

 

SAS 
Swiss Accreditation Service 
Lindenweg 50 
CH-3084 
Wabern 
SWITZERLAND 
 
Tel: +41 31 323 3511 
Fax: +41 31 323 3510 
Email: hanspeter.ischi@sas.ch  
www.sas.ch  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA   

 
CHINESE TAIPEI 

 

TAF 
Taiwan Accreditation Foundation 
30 Ta-Hsueh Road 
Hsinchu, Taiwan 300 
CHINESE TAIPEI  
    
Tel: +886 3 572 3316 
Fax: +886 3 572 6308 
Email: nigel_jou@taftw.org.tw  
www.taftw.org.tw  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
THAILAND 

 

NSC-ONAC 
NSC - Office of the National 
Accreditation Council 
Thai Industrial Standards Institute 
Rama VI Road, Ratchathewi District 
Bangkok 10400 
THAILAND 
 
Tel:  +66 2 202 3400 
Fax: +66 2 354 3285 
Email: tlas@tisi.go.th  
www.tisi.go.th  
Scope: Testing and Calibration        
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 

DMSc 
Department of Medical Sciences 
Ministry of Public Health 
Tiwanon Road 
Nondhaburi 11000 
THAILAND 
 
Tel: +66 2 951 1455 
Fax: +66 2 951 1270 
Email: amorn@dmsc.moph.go.th  
www.dmsc.moph.go.th  
Scope: Testing                                  
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 

DSS 
Department of Science Service 
75/7 Rama VI Road  
Ratchathewi District  
Bangkok 10400 
THAILAND 
  
Tel: +66 2 201 7016   
Fax: +66 2 644 7044  
Email: suchin@dss.go.th   
www.dss.go.th  
Scope: Testing 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 
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TUNISIA 

 

TUNAC 
Tunisian Accreditation Council  
Rue 8451 N° 8 par la rue Alain Savary 
Cité El Khadhra 1003 Tunis 
TUNISIA 
 
Tel: +216 71 806 431 
Fax: +216 71 809 407 
Email: tunac@planet.tn  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

    
TURKEY 

 

TURKAK 
Turkish Accreditation Agency 
Esat Cad. No:41,  
06660 Kucukesat-Ankara 
TURKEY 
 
Tel: +90 312 419 3200     
Fax: +90 312 419 8700  
Email: uim@turkak.org.tr  
www.turkak.org.tr       
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA  

 
UNITED KINGDOM 

       

UKAS 
United Kingdom Accreditation Service 
21-47 High Street, Feltham 
Middlesex TW13 4UN 
ENGLAND  
 
Tel: +44 181 917 8400 
Fax: +44 181 917 8500 
Email: graham.talbot@ukas.com  
www.ukas.com                                      
Scope:  Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + EA MRA 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

 

NVLAP 
National Voluntary Laboratory 
Accreditation Program 
National Institute of Standards and 
Technology 
100 Bureau Drive, Stop 2140  
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-2140 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 
Tel: +1 301 975 8446 
Fax: +1 301 926 2884 
Email: nvlap@nist.gov  
http://ts.nist.gov/nvlap  
Scope: Testing and Calibration   
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 

 

IAS 
International Accreditation Service Inc 
5360 Workman Mill Road 
Whittier, California 90601 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
Tel: +1 562 699 0541 
Fax: +1 562 699 8031 
Email: cramani@iasonline.org  
www.iasonline.org  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 

ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA   

 

A2LA 
American Association for Laboratory 
Accreditation 
5301 Buckeystown Pike, Suite 350 
Frederick, MD 21704-8307 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
  
Tel: +1 301 644 3200 
Fax: +1 301 662 2974 
Email: info@a2la.org  
www.a2la.org  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  

 

ACLASS 
Assured Calibration and Laboratory 
Accreditation Select Services 
2009 N. 14th Street, Suite 502 
Arlington VA 22201 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
Tel: +1 703 351 9139 
Fax: +1 703 351 9460 
keith.greenaway@aclasscorp.com  
www.aclasscorp.com  
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
APLAC MRA 

 

LAB 
Laboratory Accreditation Bureau 
11627 Coldwater Road, Suite 101 
Fort Wayne, IN 46845 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
Tel: +1 260 637 2705 
Fax: +1 260 637 2791 
Email: dleonard@l-a-b.com
www.l-a-b.com/
Scope: Testing and Calibration 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 

PJL 
Perry Johnson Laboratory 
Accreditation Inc. 
26555 Evergreen Road, Suite 1325 
Southfield, Michigan 48076 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
Tel: +1 248 356 3545 
Email: pjlabs@pjlabs.com   
www.pjlabs.com  
Scope: Testing only  
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA 

 
VIETNAM 

 

 

BoA 
Bureau of Accreditation 
8 Hoang Quoc Viet 
Hanoi 
VIETNAM 
 
Tel: +84 4 791 1551; +84 4 791 1552 
Fax: +84 4 791 1551 
Email: vpcongnhan@boa.gov.vn   
www.tcvn.gov.vn  
Scope: Testing, Calibration and 
Inspection 
ILAC MRA + APLAC MRA  
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For further information, please contact 
International Accreditation New Zealand 

626 Great South Road, Ellerslie, Auckland 1051 
Private Bag 28908, Remuera, Auckland 1541 

Tel: 64 9 525 6655, Fax: 64 9 525 2266 
Email:  info@ianz.govt.nz 

www.ianz.govt.nz 
IA5 February 2009 
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